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Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant 
Pre-Application Meeting – April 25, 2014 

 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 

 Can an applicant submit more than one grant application for each focus area? 

Yes. You can submit more than one grant application.  There is the potential to submit 

two (2) applications in Focus Area A and two (2) in Focus Area B.  See Section IV of the 

RFA. 

 Is this RFA grant period only for one year of funding or with additional year 

continuation of funding?  

The Notice of Grant Award will be issued for one year of funding.  
 

 Can you include stipends and/or incentives in the budget of your grant application? 

Stipends are not allowed.  The Preventive Health Block Grant Legislation does not allow 

stipends being paid to individuals. 

The use of incentives depends on the intention offered.  The incentive must be justified 

and very specific/detailed.  All consideration would be reviewed and decided during the 

review process.  

For more information, please contact the following: 
Bryan Cheseman 
Office of Grants Monitoring & Program Evaluation 
DC Department of Health 
202.442.9339 
bryan.cheseman@dc.gov 

 

 Do organizations need a certificate of good standing or “clean hands agreement”? 

Items needed to submit this application/s are noted in Section E. pages 17-18 of the 
RFA.  

 Is there a specific start date to begin any awarded  project? 
The project may begin once the successful applicants receive copies of the executed 

grant agreement and purchase order (PO).  The grant period will be specified in the 

grant agreement. 

 Can necessary personnel be hired after the award is made? 
If the position is vacant in your grant application, indicate in the application the anticipated 
fill date and the significance of the position to the project.   
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